
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 
National Association for Court Management * 300 Newport Avenue, Williamsburg Virginia 23185-4147 


www.nacmnet.org * 757.259.1532 * nacm@ncsc.org 
1 


 


FALL BOARD MEETING 
Saturday, October 12, 2024 


9:00 am - 4:30 pm CT 
Omaha, NE 


Hilton Omaha – Hill Room 
Board Book available on Board Page 


AGENDA 


1. President’s Report (30 minutes) Tina Mattison 
a. Approval of August 27 Board Meeting Minutes 
b. Officers’ meeting recap 
c. 2024 Annual PostCon 
d. ICAC Court Award 
e. SJI “A Conversation on Attacks on the Independence of the Third Branch” 
f. NACM NCSC Contract & Scope of Services  


 
2. President-Elect’s Report & Conference Development (10 minutes) Kelly Hutton 


a. Conference Site Planning 
b. Conference Theme/Content 
c. 40th Anniversary 


 
3. Vice President’s Report & CORE® Committee Report (15 minutes)  Greg Lambard 


a. Finalization of the list of strategic objectives for the CORE Committee 
 
4. Secretary/Treasurer (45 minutes)  Roger Rand 


a. 2025 Budget Review and Approval (Action Item) 
b. Conference Rate (Action Item) 
c. Conference App (Action Item) – will be emailed 
d. 2025 SJI Grant (Action Item) 


  
5. Immediate Past President’s Report (5 minutes) Rick Pierce 


a. Past President Update 
 


6. Communications Committee (15 minutes)  Dawn Palermo 
a. Court Express 
b. Court Manager 
c. Guides 
d. Podcasts 
e. Social Media 
f. Webinars 



http://www.nacmnet.org/

mailto:nacm@ncsc.org

https://nacmnet.org/board-of-directors-meetings/

https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/rhoa78j8enqfsn7tq7fcmkfr4bmonovc

https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/jgl1z5osd7xnncbobesfein838cxijlq

https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/er5sjzaeatqm6dkjb34h7n0tjqx1g4vc

https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/cxe46atadv7jl068wilk1jdh1lk4hwa9

https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/mvmm4437iunsvuisejpxqoq44r3i3h7x





 


 
National Association for Court Management * 300 Newport Avenue, Williamsburg Virginia 23185-4147 


www.nacmnet.org * 757.259.1532 * nacm@ncsc.org 
2 


 


g. Website – Always Be Creating proposal (Action Item) 
 


7. Governance Committee (30 minutes) Nicole Garcia 
a. Policy for Registration Fees and Scholarships (Action Item) 
b. Update to Policy on Removal of a Board Member (Action Item) 
c. Voice of the Profession Survey 
d. Original Resolutions (Action Item) 
e. Court employee appreciation kits 


 
8. Membership Committee (5 minutes) Kristie Collier 


a. Discuss updating termination timeline 
b. New Member Calls 
c. Tribal Courts Roundtables 
d. Limited Jurisdiction Roundtables 
e. Scholarships 


 
9. DEI Committee (15 minutes) Creadell Webb 


a. Website Resources 
b. NACM Conference Sessions 
c. NACM Webinars 
d. Articles for Court Manager 
e. DEI Advice to NACM Members 


 
10. Executive Session, if needed All 


 
 


11. Adjourn  
 
 



http://www.nacmnet.org/

mailto:nacm@ncsc.org






 
Conference Development 


Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 
Fall Progress Report 


 


Project Project Status 
Strategic 
Priority? 
(Yes/No) 


Discussion 
Needed?   
(Yes/No) 


Board 
Action 


Needed?   
(Yes/No) 


If Yes to discussion or 
action, please describe 


what’s needed. 


Conference Site Planning 
• Sites Seletected 
• Working on obtaining contract 


for the social. 
N Y N 


Brief overview 
discussion/status 


update 


Conference 
Theme/Content 


• Themes selected and shared. 
• Call for Proposals sent out 


and submissions due the first 
week of October. 


• Workgroup will be developed 
at the September committee 
meeting 


N Y N 


 
Brief overview 


discussion/status 
update 


40th Anniversary 
• Workgroup working on 


various areas to celebrate 
NACMs history and celebrate. 


N Y N 
 


Brief overview 
discussion/status 


update 


      


 
 
Time needed at meeting for Committee report:  No more than 10 minutes 








 Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 Fall Progress Report 


Project Project Status 


Strategic 


Priority? 


(Yes/No) 


Discussion 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


Board 


Action 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


If Yes to discussion or 


action, please describe 


what’s needed. 


Time needed at meeting for Committee report: 





		ProjectRow1: Finalization of the list of Strategic Objectives for the CORE Committee

		Project StatusRow1: Ready for presentation during the Boards Strategic Planning Discussion

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow1: 

		ProjectRow2: 

		Project StatusRow2: 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow2: 

		ProjectRow3: 

		Project StatusRow3: 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow3: 

		ProjectRow4: 

		Project StatusRow4: 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow4: 

		ProjectRow5: 

		Project StatusRow5: 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow5: 

		Strategic Priority 1: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 5: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 4: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 3: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 2: [Yes]

		Discussion 1: [Yes]

		Discussion 2: [Yes]

		Discussion 3: [Yes]

		Discussion 4: [Yes]

		Discussion 5: [Yes]

		Action 1: [Yes]

		Action 5: [Yes]

		Action 4: [Yes]

		Action 3: [Yes]

		Action 2: [Yes]

		time needed: 15 mins

		Committee Name: CORE Committee








CORE Committee 24-25 Strategic Goals 


DRAFT AS OF 9/17/24 


a. Curriculum reviews of Budget and Fiscal Management AND 
Caseflow and Workflow. 


b. The creation of one-page documents that would be “companion 
diagnostic tools” for curricula. These would help learners assess 
their learning goals and the areas of importance to them.  It was 
suggested that creation of these tools would follow an example 
provided by Janet Cornell and be tacked on to the todo list of 
workgroups conducting future curriculum reviews. 


c. Creating a CORE® Champion two-minute video to introduce the 
program.  It would likely be placed on the CORE® website. 


d. Creation of a WG to review CORE® Champion videos to see if they 
are still relevant/current. The workgroup would start with the 
oldest videos and move forward.  Rich suggested that the WG will 
need to create an agreed upon procedure first. 


e. Continue to offer CORE® trainings 
f. Hold two CORE® Webinars 








 Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 Fall Progress Report 


Project Project Status 


Strategic 


Priority? 


(Yes/No) 


Discussion 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


Board 


Action 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


If Yes to discussion or 


action, please describe 


what’s needed. 







Time needed at meeting for Committee report: 


 Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 Fall Progress Report 





		Blank Page



		ProjectRow1: Court Express

		Project StatusRow1: Next issue will be published in mid-December.  Content deadline is November 15th.  Committee announcements pertinent to time frame of Nov-Jan needed.  Need overall content suggestions

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow1: 

		ProjectRow2: Court Manager

		Project StatusRow2: Document repository being programmed. Always Be Creating quote

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow2: 

		ProjectRow3: Guides

		Project StatusRow3: No AI guide revisions have been suggested.  All guides published for the year.  

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow3: 

		ProjectRow4: Podcasts

		Project StatusRow4: Peter continues to produce.  New podcasts are released around 19th of the month.  Suggested topics can be sent to him.  

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow4: 

		ProjectRow5: Social Media

		Project StatusRow5: Natalie and subcommittee continue to regularly post.  Looking for new members who can create posts

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow5: 

		Strategic Priority 1: [No]

		Strategic Priority 2: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 3: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 4: [No]

		Strategic Priority 5: [Yes]

		Discussion 1: [No]

		Action 1: [No]

		Discussion 2: [No]

		Discussion 3: [No]

		Discussion 4: [No]

		Discussion 5: [No]

		Action 2: [No]

		Action 3: [No]

		Action 4: [No]

		Action 5: [No]

		Committee Name: Communications

		ProjectRow11: Webinars

		Project StatusRow11: DEI Webinar - 132 participants with 254 registrantsNext webinars:  10/22 - State Courts in Focus - register now11/25 - Court AI (AI Guide) - registration form will go out in late OctoberJanuary - CORE Operations Management - Need dateFebruary - Court Security GuideApril - CORE Accountability & Court PerformanceJune - NACM Website and Products

		Strategic Priority 11: [Yes]

		Discussion 11: [Yes]

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow11: Requested topics.  Have March and May open.   

		ProjectRow22: Website

		Discussion 22: [No]

		Action 22: [Yes]

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow22: 

		time needed: 15 minutes








Description Unit Price Amount


Provide up to six (6) hours of website updates, maintenance, and assistance per month for
twelve (12) months. 
January – December 2025 | $750/month 


Added an hour per month for the first year of Document Library edits & updates


$9,000.00 $9,000.00


Estimate Total $9,000.00


Notes


Invoices will be sent quarterly at the beginning of each quarter. All invoices are due within 20 business days of receipt. 2% late fees per
month applied after 30 days; any costs involved in the collection of a debt including attorney’s fees and court costs will be the responsibility
of the customer.


From Always Be Creating
916 C Avenue 
Virginia Beach, VA 23451


Estimate For National Association for Court
Management
300 Newport Avenue 
Williamsburg, VA 23185-4147


Estimate ID 2024100


Issue Date 09/23/2024


Subject 2025 Website Maintenance


Page 1 of 1








 Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 Fall Progress Report 


Project Project Status 


Strategic 


Priority? 


(Yes/No) 


Discussion 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


Board 


Action 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


If Yes to discussion or 


action, please describe 


what’s needed. 


Time needed at meeting for Committee report: 





		ProjectRow1: Policy for Registration Fees and Scholarships (NEW Ops Manual Appendix)

		Project StatusRow1: Draft completed.

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow1: Discuss as needed and vote on proposed policy.

		ProjectRow2: Update to Policy on Removal of a Board Member (Addition to Bylaws Section 4)

		Project StatusRow2: Draft completed.

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow2: Discuss as needed and vote on proposed policy.

		ProjectRow3: Voice of the Profession Survey

		Project StatusRow3: Completed.

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow3: Discuss as needed.

		ProjectRow4: Original Resolutions:Court Appointed Neutral (CAN)Honoring Mary McQueen

		Project StatusRow4: Draft prepared for BoardIn the drafting phase

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow4: Discuss as needed and vote on CAN Resolution.

		ProjectRow5: Court employee appreciation kits for courts

		Project StatusRow5: Governance committee advised of project.  Work not started yet.

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow5: 

		Strategic Priority 1: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 5: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 4: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 3: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 2: [Yes]

		Discussion 1: [Yes]

		Discussion 2: [Yes]

		Discussion 3: [Yes]

		Discussion 4: [Yes]

		Discussion 5: [No]

		Action 1: [Yes]

		Action 5: [No]

		Action 4: [Yes]

		Action 3: [No]

		Action 2: [Yes]

		time needed: 30 min

		Committee Name: Governance








DRAFT 


NACM Policy Regarding Refunds of Conference or Workshop Registration Fees1 


If a registrant is unable to attend a conference for any reason they may substitute, by 
arrangement with the registrar, someone else to attend in their place. Substitutions are honored 
at any time. No-shows are not eligible for refunds. 


If a registrant is unable to attend and providing the conference registrar is informed in writing by 
the final date for payment that is displayed on the website for the event in question, the fee paid 
can be left with NACM as payment towards a place at the same event the following year or 
another NACM workshop that takes place in the 12 months following the originally booked 
workshop. 


Where the registrant is unable to attend, and is not in a position to transfer their place to another 
person or to another event, then the following refund arrangements apply: 


Cancellations must be received in writing by NACM prior to the conference or workshop.  


Registration fees, minus a $_____-per-person processing fee, will be refunded after the 
conference has concluded if the cancellation notice is received by the deadline date as 
specified below 


• Registration may be canceled with full refund (less the aforementioned processing fee) 
if the registration is canceled any time up to and including sixty-one (61) days prior to 
the conference start date. 


• 75% of the registration fee paid will be refunded if the registration is canceled sixty (60) 
days before the conference start date. 


• 50% of the paid registration fee will be refunded if registration is canceled between fifty-
nine (59) and forty-five (45) days before the conference start date. 


• No refunds will be issued if registration is canceled within and including forty-four (44) 
days of the conference start date, for ANY reason.  After that timeframe, we have 
guaranteed your participation with our vendors and partners and are unable to provide 
a refund of your registration fees. 


These policies apply to all types of registrations including Guest and Exhibitor Registrations. 
Non-receipt of a confirmation notice before the event is not justification for seeking a refund.  


All requests for refunds must be made in writing (email) and made by the attendee or credit 
card holder. NACM reserves the right to deny refunds. 


 
1 This policy may be amended by the Board at any time. 







In the case of an emergency/extenuating circumstances, special requests may be considered 
on a case-by-case basis by the NACM Board of Directors following the conference. 


All fees for social events are non-refundable. 


Refund requests should be submitted in writing to:  ________________________ 


 


Scholarship Recipients 


Scholarships to attend a NACM conference are not transferable to another person.  If a 
scholarship recipient is unable to attend for any reason and providing the conference registrar 
is informed in writing, the scholarship can be transferred towards a place at the same event the 
following year. 








Procedure for Handling Complaints against Board Members and Committee Chairs 


A complaint against a member of the Board of Directors or a non-Board member serving as a 
committee chair can be submitted by a member of NACM. As a general rule, complaints shall be 
submitted in writing and posted by mail to _________________________________________. Oral 
complaints are discouraged but may be considered when appropriate.  All complaints must identify 
the Board Member or committee chair and clearly identify the alleged misconduct. All complaints 
must contain suBicient information for the Board to investigate the allegation(s). Complaints 
should also contain the complainant’s name, address, telephone number, and any other contact 
information the complainant wishes to provide to the Board.  Complaints will not be accepted 
anonymously without prior agreement of the current NACM President or President-Elect. 








2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


1 / 11


7.48% 19


7.09% 18


9.06% 23


17.72% 45


57.48% 146


1.18% 3


Q1 Approximately how many years have you worked for a court or judicial-
branch office?
Answered: 254 Skipped: 0


TOTAL 254


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


0-2


3-5


6-10


11-15


16+


I don't work
for a court or
judicial-bra...


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


0-2


3-5


6-10


11-15


16+


I don't work for a court or judicial-branch office.







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


2 / 11


4.33% 11


45.67% 116


31.10% 79


1.18% 3


15.75% 40


1.97% 5


Q2 In what type of setting do you work?
Answered: 254 Skipped: 0


TOTAL 254


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Federal Court
(appellate,


trial, or...


State Court
(appellate,


trial, or...


Municipal,
County, City,


or Town Court


Tribal Court


In an
administrative
department i...


I don't work
for a court or
judicial-bra...


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Federal Court (appellate, trial, or limited jurisdiction)


State Court (appellate, trial, or limited jurisdiction)


Municipal, County, City, or Town Court


Tribal Court


In an administrative department in a state court (a.k.a. AOC)


I don't work for a court or judicial-branch office







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


3 / 11


71.43% 180


25.40% 64


28.17% 71


17.86% 45


25.79% 65


79.37% 200


45.63% 115


Q3 Of the issues below related to Access and Fairness, please check the
three (3) issues of highest importance to your work at this time.


Answered: 252 Skipped: 2


Total Respondents: 252  


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Cost,
language, and


physical...


Racial /
Social Justice


Cultural and
diversity


awareness an...
Reducing


incarceration
for non-paym...


Pretrial
release, bail


reform
Public Trust


and Confidence
in Courts


The digital
divide


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Cost, language, and physical barriers to justice


Racial / Social Justice


Cultural and diversity awareness and inclusion efforts


Reducing incarceration for non-payment of financial legal obligations


Pretrial release, bail reform


Public Trust and Confidence in Courts


The digital divide







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


4 / 11


78.35% 199


78.74% 200


31.50% 80


7.09% 18


50.79% 129


29.13% 74


20.87% 53


Q4 Of the issues below related to Human Capital, please check the three
(3) issues of highest importance to your work at this time.


Answered: 254 Skipped: 0


Total Respondents: 254  


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Recruitment
and retention


of staff
Staff


development—Onb
oarding,...


Judge-staff
relations


Judicial
Selection


Employee
wellness


Ethics / Codes
of Conduct


Cultural and
diversity


awareness an...


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Recruitment and retention of staff


Staff development—Onboarding, training, etc.


Judge-staff relations


Judicial Selection


Employee wellness


Ethics / Codes of Conduct


Cultural and diversity awareness and inclusion efforts







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


5 / 11


57.31% 145


67.98% 172


32.02% 81


45.85% 116


64.82% 164


14.23% 36


14.62% 37


Q5 Of the issues below related to Technological Capital, please check the
three (3) issues of highest importance to your work at this time.


Answered: 253 Skipped: 1


Total Respondents: 253  


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Adequacy of
technology


hardware for...
Adequacy of
software for


court...


The digital
divide


Artificial
intelligence


Cybersecurity


Courts’ use of
social media


Privacy


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Adequacy of technology hardware for court operations


Adequacy of software for court operations


The digital divide


Artificial intelligence


Cybersecurity


Courts’ use of social media


Privacy







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


6 / 11


85.83% 218


15.75% 40


35.04% 89


46.06% 117


51.18% 130


29.13% 74


34.25% 87


Q6 Of the issues below related to Courts' Perceived Societal Value, please
check the three (3) issues of highest importance to your work at this time.


Answered: 254 Skipped: 0


Total Respondents: 254  


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Public trust
and confidence


in courts


Judicial
selection


Intergovernment
al relations


Adequacy of
court


facilities
Adequacy of
operational


budgets
Public


relations,
including us...


Ethics / Codes
of Conduct


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Public trust and confidence in courts


Judicial selection


Intergovernmental relations


Adequacy of court facilities


Adequacy of operational budgets


Public relations, including use of social media


Ethics / Codes of Conduct







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


7 / 11


82.04% 201


32.24% 79


69.80% 171


15.51% 38


22.04% 54


26.94% 66


44.90% 110


Q7 Of the issues below related to Specialty/Treatment Dockets and
System Reform, please check the three (3) issues of highest importance to


your work at this time.
Answered: 245 Skipped: 9


Total Respondents: 245  


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Serious Mental
Illness


Guardianship
and elder law


Specialty
dockets (drugs,


mental healt...


Sentencing
reform


Reducing
incarceration


for non-paym...
Pretrial


release or bail
reform


Homelenssness


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Serious Mental Illness


Guardianship and elder law


Specialty dockets (drugs, mental health, veterans, etc.)


Sentencing reform


Reducing incarceration for non-payment of financial legal obligations


Pretrial release or bail reform


Homelenssness







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


8 / 11


37.15% 94


69.57% 176


27.27% 69


53.36% 135


54.15% 137


53.36% 135


Q8 Of the issues below related to Effective Operations and Accountable
Management, please check the three (3) issues of highest importance to


your work at this time.
Answered: 253 Skipped: 1


Total Respondents: 253  


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


Delay reduction


Customer
service


Public
relations,


including us...


Court
performance


evaluation


Budget and
fiscal


management


Court security


ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES


Delay reduction


Customer service


Public relations, including use of social media


Court performance evaluation


Budget and fiscal management


Court security







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


9 / 11


Q9 Please rank the following issue areas in order of highest importance to
your work at this time.


Answered: 249 Skipped: 5


39.76%
99


23.69%
59


16.87%
42


12.05%
30


6.83%
17


0.80%
2


 
249


 
4.75


27.71%
69


25.30%
63


24.10%
60


14.46%
36


6.43%
16


2.01%
5


 
249


 
4.47


6.83%
17


12.45%
31


19.68%
49


24.50%
61


25.30%
63


11.24%
28


 
249


 
3.17


8.03%
20


14.86%
37


14.86%
37


16.06%
40


25.70%
64


20.48%
51


 
249


 
3.02


3.61%
9


3.21%
8


5.62%
14


13.65%
34


23.29%
58


50.60%
126


 
249


 
1.98


14.06%
35


20.48%
51


18.88%
47


19.28%
48


12.45%
31


14.86%
37


 
249


 
3.60


0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10


Access and
Fairness


Human Capital


Technological
Capital


Courts'
Perceived


Societal Value


Specialty /
Treatment


Dockets and...


Effective
Operations and
Accountable...


 1 2 3 4 5 6 TOTAL SCORE


Access and Fairness


Human Capital


Technological Capital


Courts' Perceived Societal Value


Specialty / Treatment Dockets and System
Reforms


Effective Operations and Accountable
Management







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


10 / 11


Q10 In addition to the above, please advise of any other subjects or issues
that should be a high priority for NACM advocacy.


Answered: 57 Skipped: 197







2024 NACM Voice of the Profession Survey


11 / 11


Q11 If you are open to us contacting you about your responses, please
provide your name and contact information.


Answered: 37 Skipped: 217








 Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 Fall Progress Report 


Project Project Status 


Strategic 


Priority? 


(Yes/No) 


Discussion 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


Board 


Action 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


If Yes to discussion or 


action, please describe 


what’s needed. 


Time needed at meeting for Committee report: 





		ProjectRow1: NEW MEMBER CALLS 

		Project StatusRow1: SET FOR QUARTERLY
NEXT ONE IS OCTOBER 24, 2024

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow1: 

		ProjectRow2: TRIBAL COURTS ROUNDTABLES 

		Project StatusRow2: TENTATIVELY SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY AND MAY

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow2: 

		ProjectRow3: LIMTED JURISDICTION ROUNDTABLES 

		Project StatusRow3: TENTATIVELY SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY AND MAY 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow3: 

		ProjectRow4: SCHOLARSHIPS 

		Project StatusRow4: NO NEW MEMBERSHIP SCHOLARSHIPS APPLIED FOR

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow4: 

		ProjectRow5: BLANK 

		Project StatusRow5: BLANK

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow5: 

		Strategic Priority 1: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 5: [No]

		Strategic Priority 4: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 3: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 2: [Yes]

		Discussion 1: [No]

		Discussion 2: [No]

		Discussion 3: [No]

		Discussion 4: [No]

		Discussion 5: [No]

		Action 1: [No]

		Action 5: [No]

		Action 4: [No]

		Action 3: [No]

		Action 2: [No]

		time needed: 5 MINUTES 

		Committee Name: MEMBERSHIP








WASHINGTON
125


OKLAHOMA
14


CALIFORNIA
112


MONTANA
1


IDAHO
19 WYOMING


32


NEVADA
51 UTAH


14
COLORADO


78


ARIZONA
124


NEW MEXICO
22


NORTH DAKoTA
14


SOUTH DAKOTA
5


NEBRASKA
15


KANSAS
29


OREGON
83


TEXAS
95


MINNESOTA
26


IOWA
6


WISCONSIN
29 MICHIGAN


106


ILLINOIS
28


MISSOURI
44


GEORGIA
130


ARKANSAS
22


OHIO
70


N. CAROLINA
7


FLORIDA
136


LOUISIANA
59


MISSISSIPPI
17


TENNESSEE
13


ALABAMA
7


INDIANA
6


PENNSYLVANIA
35


NEW YORK
7


MAINE
3


VIRGINIA
77


KENTUCKY
3


S. CAROLINA
15


W. VIRGINIA
4


MARYLAND - 37


DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA -  12


NEW JERSEY - 18


DELAWARE - 10


VERMONT - 4


NEW HAMPSHIRE - 2


MASSACHUSETTS - 14


RHODE ISLAND - 1
CONNECTICUT - 6 


NACM MEMBERSHP MAP
September 2024


ALASKA - 33


HAWAII - 2 


TOTAL MEMBERS BY STATE
1 to 20 RED
21 to 40 GREEN
41 to 60 YELLOW
61 to 80 BLUE
81 to 100 ORANGE
Over 100 PURPLE


NACM Members
U.S. Territories
American Samoa - 1
Guam - 4
Puerto Rico - 1
Saipan - 1
Virgin Islands – 2


Total U.S. and Territories: 1,860


International
Australia – 1
Bahamas - 1
Canada - 6
Luxembourg – 1
Nigeria – 1
Scotland - 1


TOTAL MEMBERSHIP:  1,852


  





		Slide Number 1






2019  Little Rock, AR 2020 Charlotte, NC 2021 Jacksonville, FL 2022 Bellevue, WA 2023 Minneapolis, MN 2024 Orange County, CA 2025 Atlantic City, NJ


Early Bird $475.00 $450.00 VIRTUAL $475.00 $475.00 $475.00 $475.00


Regular $575.00 $575.00 -                                       $575.00 $575.00 $575.00 $575.00


Onsite $625.00 $625.00 -                                       $625.00 $625.00 $625.00 $625.00


ECP Early Bird -                                         $435.00 -                                       $425.00 $425.00 $425.00 $425.00


ECP Regular $425.00 $535.00 -                                       $535.00 $535.00 $535.00 $535.00


Non Member Early Bird $640.00 $615.00 -                                       $640.00 $640.00 $640.00 $640.00


Non Member Regular $740.00 $740.00 $15.00 $740.00 $740.00 $740.00 $740.00


Non Member Onsite $790.00 $790.00 -                                       $790.00 $790.00 $790.00 $790.00


Reception $35.00 $35.00 -                                       $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00


Exhibit Hall Lunch $45.00 $45.00 -                                       $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00


Plenary Lunch $50.00 $50.00 -                                       $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00


Live Stream Member $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00


Live Stream Nonmember $415.00 $415.00 $415.00 $415.00


Group Rates


      Member $475.00 $475.00 $475.00 $475.00


      Nonmember $640.00 $640.00 $640.00 $640.00


$375 group rate for 


Minnesota association 


members


Daily/One Day 


Speaker $275.00 $275.00 $275.00


Speaker Daily $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Midyear Conference Rates and Categories








2019 Las Vegas, NV 2020 New Orleans, LA 2021 San Diego, CA 2022 Milwaukee, WI 2023 Tampa, FL 2024 New Orleans, LA 2025 Omaha, NE


Early Bird $615.00 Live Stream - $250.00 $585.00 $625.00 $625.00 $625.00


Regular $715.00 $650.00 $685.00 $725.00 $725.00 $725.00


Onsite $785.00 -                                    $735.00 $795.00 $795.00 $795.00


ECP Early Bird $615.00 -                                    $545.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00


ECP Regular $715.00 -                                    $585.00 $590.00 $590.00 $590.00


Non Member Early Bird $755.00 Live Stream -$325.00 $750.00 $795.00 $795.00 $795.00


Non Member Regular $855.00 $785.00 $850.00 $895.00 $895.00 $895.00


Non Member Onsite $925.00 -                                    $900.00 $925.00 $925.00 $925.00


Welcome Reception $75.00 $50.00 $50.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00


Business Meeting Lunch $60.00 -                                    $55.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00


Social Event $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00


Exhibit Lunch $50.00 -                                    $55.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00


Breakfast $60.00 -                                    $45.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00


Live Stream Member $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00


Live Stream Nonmember $465.00 $465.00 $465.00 $465.00


Group Rates


      Member $585.00 $585.00 $585.00 $585.00


      Nonmember $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00


Daily/One Day 


      Member $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00


      Nonmember $325.00 $325.00 $325.00 $325.00


Speaker $320.00 $320.00 $320.00 $320.00


Speaker Daily $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Annual Conference Rates and Categories


C
A


N
C


ELLED








 Committee Progress Report Form – 2024-2025 Fall Progress Report 


Project Project Status 


Strategic 


Priority? 


(Yes/No) 


Discussion 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


Board 


Action 


Needed?  


(Yes/No) 


If Yes to discussion or 


action, please describe 


what’s needed. 


Time needed at meeting for Committee report: 





		ProjectRow1: Website Resources

		Project StatusRow1: Ongoing.  The committee page contains a great deal of resources and we are looking to collect more. 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow1: 

		ProjectRow2: NACM Conference Sessions 

		Project StatusRow2: Ongoing. Proposals are due October 4, 2024. John Laing contacted the DEI Chair about submitting a proposal. Creadell Webb will also be submitting a proposal. Nicole Garcia reached out to  Dr. Zachary Hamilton concerning a presentation on encoded bias in criminal safety tools. 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow2: 

		ProjectRow3: NACM Webinars 

		Project StatusRow3: Ongoing. Creadell Webb and Zenell brown completed a webinar on September 12, 2024 titled “DEI: Evolution of Terms, Concepts, and strategies.” We would like committee members interested in conducting a presentation to produce additional content.

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow3: 

		ProjectRow4: Articles for the Court Manager

		Project StatusRow4: Ongoing. We are seeking authors from the DEI committee. 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow4: 

		ProjectRow5: DEI Advice to NACM members  

		Project StatusRow5: Ongoing. NACM members with questions concerning DEI initiatives may contact the DEI committee and gain insight or advice. 

		If Yes to discussion or action please describe whats neededRow5: 

		Strategic Priority 1: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 5: [No]

		Strategic Priority 4: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 3: [Yes]

		Strategic Priority 2: [Yes]

		Discussion 1: [No]

		Discussion 2: [No]

		Discussion 3: [No]

		Discussion 4: [No]

		Discussion 5: [No]

		Action 1: [No]

		Action 5: [No]

		Action 4: [No]

		Action 3: [No]

		Action 2: [No]

		time needed: 15 mnutes

		Committee Name: DEI COMMITTEE








 
 


 
Association Services: National Center for State Courts, 300 Newport Avenue, Williamsburg, VA 23185 (757) 259-1841 


Home Page: http://www.nacmnet.org 
 


BOARD CONFERENCE CALL 
August 27, 2024 – 2:00 PM ET  


 


Present: Tina Mattison, Dawn Palermo, Jeff Chapple, Creadell Webb, Melinda Brooks, Nicole Garcia, Rick 
Pierce, Kristie Collier, Courtney Whiteside, Kelly Hutton, Greg Lambard, Roger Rand, Erin Carr, and Jesse 
Rutledge 


Not Present: Nate Mingo, Whitney Freese 


 


MINUTES 


 
1. President 


a. Pre-Conference Board Meeting Minutes – Nicole made a motion to approve the pre-con 
minutes as drafted. Rick seconds the motion. Greg made a motion to approve the post-
conference minutes as drafted. Rick seconds the motion. Both sets of minutes are approved as 
submitted. 


b. Post Conference Evaluations – Tina will share the general evaluations at the Fall Board Meeting. 
Melinda would like to find a way to utilize breakout rooms for virtual viewers in conferences. 
Creadell shared that it can be difficult as a host to get the microphone to someone in the 
audience – suggested hosts knowing ahead of time the size of the room and/or placing two 
hosts in larger rooms whether or not its livestreamed. 


c. Partnerships: 
i. Tina attended the CCJCOSCA conference in Oregon. Their focus was on Guardianship 


proceedings and also had an AI component.  
ii. Tina is now at NAPCO where they’re discussing AI as well.  


iii. AJA conference will be in New Orleans in October.  
iv. Tina appointed TJ BeMent on JTC since there was an opening.  
v. Tina spoke with David Slayton and asked how to get California more involved in NACM. 


She will be following up with him to discuss this further.  
vi. NASJE Conference is in Tempe in September.  


vii. MAACM is at the end of September/beginning of October. Tina has asked Rick to be the 
NACM rep at that conference. Courtney shared that Peter and Karl will be doing an 
ethics session at this conference.  


viii. IACA is in Singapore. Tina will be attending on behalf of NACM.  
ix. NCJFCJ conferences in July keep overlapping.  



http://www.nacmnet.org/





 
 


 
Association Services: National Center for State Courts, 300 Newport Avenue, Williamsburg, VA 23185 (757) 259-1841 


Home Page: http://www.nacmnet.org 
 


d. Fall Board meeting memo will be coming out soon. Tina would like to wrap up the strategic 
planning and discuss the contract with NCSC at this meeting. 


e. Survey proposal – Marcus thought since the 40th anniversary is coming up it would be nice to do 
another survey. Kristie shared that there will be a membership survey coming out this year as 
well and doesn’t want to over-survey people. She suggested possibly adding his questions to 
the membership survey. Courtney mentioned it would be good to know the purpose of the 
survey and what NACM would be doing with the results. Nicole would like to see how the 
demographics of court administration has changed from almost 40 years ago. Tina will clarify 
with Marcus on the understanding of the survey and see if any of the recent surveys would 
provide him the appropriate information.  
 


2. President-Elect 
a. Kelly shared the themes at the postcon, call for proposals went out last week, there will be a 


special committee for the 40th anniversary. Erin has been working on making scholarships and 
award submissions online. The deadline for proposals is October 4. 
 


3. Vice President & CORE® Committee 
a. Greg shared that he won’t be able to make it to the Fall Board Meeting but will work on 


strategic planning ahead of time so there is a final document to review at the meeting. 
b. Greg and Val toured cities for a Midyear 2026 conference. They visited Albuquerque and 


Oklahoma City. Val and Greg were both impressed with Oklahoma City and thought it could be 
a potential annual location for 2027.  


c. CORE Committee has been busy. The Casper WY CORE Unleashed training will be at the end of 
this week. They will hold an Unleashed training in Vermont but are still working on a date. At 
the end of September, they will visit Washington for a CORE Training (not SJI sponsored). 
Another CORE training will be in November in State College with PACM members.  
 


4. Secretary/Treasurer 
a. Roger and Erin will meet in Williamsburg in September 12 and 13 for the Secretary/Treasurer 


training. 
 


5. Immediate Past President & Past President’s  
a. Past Presidents will meet on September 23. Rick will report at the Fall Board Meeting. 
b. Rick shared that Mary McQueen is retiring and there is a selection committee to find the next 


President of NCSC. Greg asked if NACM should make a resolution or some other gesture in 
honor of Mary. Nicole offered to take it to the Governance Committee. Greg also asked if a 
plaque should be made as well.  



http://www.nacmnet.org/





 
 


 
Association Services: National Center for State Courts, 300 Newport Avenue, Williamsburg, VA 23185 (757) 259-1841 


Home Page: http://www.nacmnet.org 
 


 
6. DEI Committee 


a. Creadell selected Jacquetta Adewole as his vice chair of the committee. Creadell would like the 
main goal to be DEI education. Creadell doesn’t think they’ll move forward with the inclusivity 
training and having others mimic that due to people not being certified in diversity training. 
Creadell would like to get DEI involved in the CORE trainings. They would also like to work more 
with the social media subcommittee by sharing infographics.  


 
7. Communications Committee 


a. Dawn gave an update on webinars 
i. Communications met their goal for strategic planning purposes. 


ii. Dawn asked if someone wants a specific webinar in 2025 to let her know.  
b. Advertisements and sponsored webinars – this process goes through Stacey Smith as part of 


the agreement with NCSC. Dawn asked if there is anything she needs to do for this to let her 
know. 


c. Court Manager – Melinda shared that the due date for submission is October 2nd but believes 
they have a good amount of content already. There has been about 10 people interested in 
being editor of Court Manager.  


d. Website updates - Jeffrey’s goal is to make the website more user friendly - document library, 
page indexing, mobile performance, reviewing images and videos for optimization, delete 
orphaned/unnecessary links, integrate amazon store for swag.  


e. Court Express deadline is in November. Janet will send a reminder to the Board.  
 


8. Governance Committee 
a. Nicole shared that at the last governance meeting there was discussion of a potential policy for 


board member removal (no competence vote). In Section 4 of the bylaws, it discusses 
suspension, expulsion, and reinstatement of board members. Does the board feel that this 
current section is sufficient? Tina asked Courtney how the process works since she expressed 
that she’s seen it in other organizations. She shared that locally what they do is, “Special 
meeting request submitted to board, board sets meeting, and the membership can present 
their case during this time.” Kristie asked how membership would see an issue before other 
board members would see it. Kelly expressed her concern would be that membership may not 
know personal issues of board members while other board members do. Tina tabled the 
discussion for the Fall Board Meeting so everyone has a chance to review the current bylaws.  
 


9. Membership Committee – The first meeting will be on October 9th. Kristie will be moving to Arizona in 
September so the September meeting will be cancelled.  



http://www.nacmnet.org/





 
 


 
Association Services: National Center for State Courts, 300 Newport Avenue, Williamsburg, VA 23185 (757) 259-1841 


Home Page: http://www.nacmnet.org 
 


  
10. NCSC Report – Jesse introduced himself to the new board members. NCSC published the Trends in 


State Courts two weeks ago that is available on the website. NCSC is doing a lot of work on AI and 
COSCA published a policy paper on this topic. NCSC is co-hosting a webinar with Thomson Reuters 
tomorrow at 2pm ET on AI in the Courts. It will be the first in a series of webinars. A new resource 
center is available on the website on record relief/expungement. A new handbook and messaging 
guide on public trust and confidence will be released soon. Jesse and Tina met yesterday for the first 
time.  
 


11. Other Business – There was no other business to discuss.  
 


12. Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 pm ET. 
 


 


Recording: https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/3ojm0mx8dccxs1jdrasv3ju17r7654mz  



http://www.nacmnet.org/

https://nationalcenterforstatecourts.box.com/s/3ojm0mx8dccxs1jdrasv3ju17r7654mz





